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Malave, Erin LDZR0O 1151

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, February 22, 2010 12:54 PM
To: ‘Jose Linares (VP)'

Cc: Lizette Olaechea (Administration)

Subject: RE: Change of Principal and Mailing address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Jose Linares (VP) [mailto:jlinares@all-medservices.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 3:12 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Jose Linares (VP); Lizette Olaechea (Administration)
Subject: Change of Principal and Mailing address

Good afternoon, | would like to change the principal address and the mailing address of the following LLC:
RR AUTOMOTIVE HOLDINGS, LLC ’

NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: 13530 NW 107 AVENUE, UNIT C-1, HIALEAH GARDENS, FL 33018

NEW MAILING ADDRESS: 13530 NW 107 AVENUE, UNIT C-1, HIALEAH GARDENS, FL 33018

Please advise when change is made.

Jose A, Linares

Vice President

All-Med Services of Florida, Inc. &

Clinical Medical Services, Inc¢.

14101 Commerce Way

Miami Lakes, Florida 33016

305-826-0244 phone

305-728-2744 fax

www.all-medservices.com

Deiivering Quality Healthcare for over 20 Years

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity which they are addressed. This communication may also contain material
protected and governed by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the

intended recipient of this e-mail and the information it contains or if you are not the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this e-mail and the information it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is

strictly prohibitted. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender of this message.




